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KN D] <make@cct.cn> A [i): 2018-09-11 08:51

W N BkEEE <yaoyiting@cct.cn>;
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
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Account Director

FEig / + 86 (21) 5085 1566
F#H/ + 86158 0177 8313
pgit / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

----- Original Message -----

From:Ye Lin M#(PD,SGM) <lin_ye @saic-gm.com>

To: fl 4 <zhonglan@cct.cn>

CC: %] <make@cct.cn> 5k <zhangxiaoqging@cct.cn>
Sent: 2018-09-10 15:53

Subject: RE: Re:ARPR180320/%4T 4L/ HAsHHIA

T H e & S5 RS RE s b, 1ERIE.

From: {}' X, <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 20184F9H 10H 15:52

To: Ye Lin M- ¥k(PD,SGM) <lin_ye @saic-gm.com>

Cc: & 1] <make@cct.cn>; iK4& & <zhangxiaoqing@cct.cn>
Subject: Re:ARPR180320 17 #1: & 2 HH AR A A
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G Fe#2590007C (AEEHER6%) . GFRIEAEERET.
HHICHIA L LE R, B!

khkkkhkkkkhkkkkhkkkkkhkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkhkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkk

Hh ] R AT A SR AT BR ST 24 7]
CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.



JRRE I I B 2 2 7 45 TR AT
COMFORT MICE SERVICE
fif %, ZHONG LAN

H11% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
£ / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
FHlL/+86 139 1019 3620
F I/ www.cct.cn

----- Original Message -----

From:Ye Lin H-#(PD,SGM) <lin_ye@saic-gm.com>

To:

CC:

Sent: 2018-09-05 10:00

Subject: ARPR180320RAT+L#S 732k EARkAy, #IbLWAIBIR E/F9: 00, H#&m4 ERE! 1!

Best Regards,

Lynn Ye, Rtk

General Purchasing Section, Purchasing Dept.

SAIC General Motors Co., Ltd

ERERSFERRAT (BIIE1500SERIEFA_JA=E)

Tel: 86-021-28919132

Add: 1500 Shen Jiang Road, Pudong Shanghai (Near Ju Feng Road)
Postal Code: 201206

BNSBER: (EHAGRIRA (RNMERES) © EOIRN SRR AEE MR FHRE (lin ye@saic-gm.com &
GP_MD@shanghaigm.com) , #RINSFFZTEE: XOOXIRERNX) 20XXEXBXH. RINXEHEARS: RirH
1. BIRAR. BEIEIE. DAHHE. ) EE B B4 LWord/Excel /PDFYE B, Femail &k #lin_ye@saic-gm.com, J .
WiPPikgp md@shanghaigm. com  (FHMHRMH TR
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead
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Fmail Disclaimer

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
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead
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